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CITY COUNCIL MEMO 
2023-870 

 
MEETING OF JULY 18, 2023 
 
TO: Mayor Jordan and City Council 

THRU: 
 

FROM: Mike Reynolds, Police Chief 

DATE: 
 

SUBJECT: Police Department Policies 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Council approves a resolution adopting Fayetteville Police Department policies 22.3 Secondary Employment, 
41.3.6 Narcotic Overdose Intranasal Naloxone, 49.1.1 Peer to Peer Support Program, and 61.1.11 DWI, DUI. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Fayetteville Police Department is currently in the process of reviewing and updating policies to make 
necessary changes and to meet new protocols. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Fayetteville Police Policy 22.3 Secondary Employment is an existing policy that contains changes to meet new 
protocols. Fayetteville Police Policy 41.3.6 Narcotic Overdose Intranasal Naloxone is an existing policy that 
contains changes to expand the authorization for use of naloxone to more police department employees. 
Fayetteville Police Policy 49.1.1 Peer to Peer Support Program is an existing policy that contains additions for 
reporting requirements and changes to meet new practices. Fayetteville Police Policy 61.1.11 DWI, DUI is an 
existing policy that contains changes to meet new protocols. These policies are attached to the agenda packet, 
and all changes to these existing policies have been highlighted. 
 
BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT: 
These policies will not have any impact on budget or staff at this time. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: SRF&M - FPD Policies - June 2023, 22.3 - Secondary Employment, 41.3.6 - Narcotic 
Overdose Intranasal Naloxone, 49.1.1 - Peer to Peer Support Program, 61.1.11 - DWI, DUI 
 


